MailContent
From: Rajendra Malani
To: Pradeep Goyal
CC: Sastry Kuppa; Sambhu Mukherjee; Saibal Kumar Mukherjee
Date: Fri Nov 30 10:35:39 UTC 2018
Subject: RE: Solapur Land documents
Dear Sir,

As desired, please find attached herewith Sholapur land documents which are
mortgaged to SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd on behalf of IECCL Bankers.

R Malani

From: Pradeep Goyal

Sent: 30 November, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Rajendra Malani

Cc: Sastry Kuppa

Subject: Solapur property documents

Dear Rajendra,

At Solapur IECCL has some owned property 5.13 hecters. Pls send me scan copy of the
purchase agreement or any other documents related to this property.

Regards

Pradeep
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AILSFS | Engineering Services

IL&FS Engineering and Construction Company Limited

Registered Office

IL&FS Engineering House
6-3-1186/1 & 2, Begumpet
Hyderabad - 500 016

T +91-40-40409333 / 23408100
F +91-40-40409444 / 23401107
W www.ilfsengg.com

November 17, 2012

To
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited

8, Khetan Bhavan, 5* Floor, 198, J. Tata Road,
Churchgate, Mumbai-400020

Kind Attention: Mr. N Prakash, Authorised Representative
Dear Sir,

Sub: Deposit of Original Title deeds w.r.t land situated near Solapur, Maharashtra
Ref: MOE and Deed of Declaration dated 17" November 2012

In continuation to the above referred MOE and Deed of Declaration executed by

1ECCL, we are herewith handing over the original sale deeds in respect of the below
mentloned IECCL’s propertles -

1233/2010 | 08.04.2010 1.20 | Village-

Mrs. Malan Hindurav
Hectares | (North) | Shevate, | Tarle

Taluka-
Pandarpur,
Dist. Solapur

2| 1232/2010 | 08.04.2010 0.81 20 Village- Mr. Hindurav Kodimba
Hectares Shevate, Tarle

Taluka-
Pandarpur,
Dist. Solapur

31 1234/2010 | 08.04.2010 0.80 20/2 Village- Mr. Ramchandra

Hectares | (South) | Shevate, Namdev Vyavahre
Taluka-
Pandarpur,
Dist. Solapur




AllS ‘ Engineering Services
IL&FS Engineering and Construction Company Limited

Registered Office

IL&FS Engineering House
6-3-1186/1 & 2, Begumpet
Hyderabad - 500 016

T +91-40-40409333 / 23408100
F +01-40-40409444 / 23401107
W www.ilfsengg.com

4 | 1764/2010 | 13.04.2010 2.32 256/2 | Village- Mr. Laxman Krushnat:
Hectares Gangewadi, | Kale,

: ’ Taluka-
South
Solapur,
Dist. Solapur

Please acknowledge this letter upon receipt of the above mentioned (4 Nos.) original
sale deeds.

For IL&FS Engineering and Construction Company Limited

e

(Authorised-Signatory)

N 2 VC"BM ‘»
- g |
R@w’lj\:\\\\w\z/ |

For SBICAP TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED

Constituted Attorney -



